DULCIE MIDDLETON

CANNOT GET INTO THIS FILE.
Dulcie Middleton _ .
Date of Birth: | Code A i Age: 86

Date of admission to GWMH: 15th August 2001

Date and time of Death: hrs on 2nd September 2001 in Petersfield
Hospital

Cause of Death:

Post Mortem:

Length of Stay: 19 days

Mrs Middleton’s past medical history:-
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OPERATION ROCHESTER
CLINCAL TEAM’S SCREENING FORM
Patient Identification v ) DeeTo . Exhibit number
DM: _CodeA : RH 307440 D ) o BJC-33

Code A

Screeners Name: R E Ferner

Final Score; Date Of Screening:

Signature
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DOCUMENT RECORD PRINT
Officer's Report
Number: R7K
TO: REF:
STN/DEPT:
FROM: Code A REF:
STN/DEPT: MCIT E TEL/EXT:
SUBJECT: DULCIE GRACE MIDDLETON DATE: 09/01/2003
B.Z "codea i- 02/09/2001

I visited Majorie BULBECK at her home address, Code A in

~ relation to her mother, Dulcie Grace MIDDLETON'™

Mrs BULBECK has given details in the past but I obtained the following details.

Dulcie MIDDLETON, t Code A ireturning to this country as a child.

She worked as a nanny up until the point of her marriage to George Joseph MIDDLETON in iceds4.
They had no natural children and adopted Marjorie from Dulcie's sister.

Dulcie MIDDLETON divorced her husband in the 1980's and lived alone in Gosport, eventually
residing at| Code A '

Code A

Code A
Code A

Code A

Code A
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Code A

She has complained to the GMC and the Nursing Council.

She believes that the police have a copy of her file and correspondence. She has a full set of medical

notes relating to her mother.
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